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WAR MEMORIAL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS – PHASE  I 
    

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

DATE:  March 3, 2020 
 

REVISED BID OPENING: Thursday, March 12 @ 2:00:00 P.M.  
 
PAGES:   Questions & Answers (2 pages) 
    Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda (2 pages) 
    Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet (2 pages) 

                        Pre-Bid Meeting Link :          
                                        http://video.sandpointidaho.gov/videos/video/507/ 

           

  
This Questions & Answers DOES NOT form a part of the Contract Documents.  
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the project. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 1:  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  

Answer 1:  The bid due date has been extended.  See Addendum No. 1. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 2:  What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 
stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

Answer 2:  See Part 1, Instructions to Bidders, Article 17. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 3:  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com?  

Answer 3:  No. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 4:  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  

Answer 4:  See Part 1, Advertisement for Bids. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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Question 5:  What does the 8-year warranty listed in SP-4 Infilled Synthetic Turf cover? 

Answer 5:  The warranty must cover materials and worksmanship.  It must be a 
manufacturer’s warranty from a single source covering workmanship and all self-
manufactured or procured materials.  See SP-4.1.3.B. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Question 6:  Can additional laydown/staging area be provided by the City? 

Answer 6:  Provisions for additional staging within the adjacent parking lot have been 
provided.  See Addendum No. 1. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Question 7:  Is ProPlay Sport 20 an acceptable alternate to the specified Brock SPS 
shock pad? 

Answer 7:  Yes. See Addendum No. 1. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Question 8:  Is ShockDrain 580 an acceptable alternate to the specified Brock SPS 
shock pad? 

Answer 8:  Yes. See Addendum No. 1. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Question 9:  Is a geotextile fabric or “sock” required around the AdvanEdge flat drains?   

Answer 9:  Yes, the flat drains do require the geotextile fabric wrap. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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PRE-BID MEETING AGENDA  

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:00 p.m. (PST) 
 

PLEASE SIGN IN 
 
1.  Contract Representation/Introductions: 

A. Owner (Sandpoint):  Dan Tadic, P.E. – City Engineer/Project Manager/Owner’s POC  
208-263-3577(Office), 907-227-5627(Cell), dtadic@sandpointidaho.gov 

Amanda Wilson, Infrastructure & Development Services Manager 
208-263-3411 (Office), awilson@sandpointidaho.gov 

 
B. Design Team: Dell Hatch: PLA/Principal – Bernardo Wills Architects 
  Stan Griswold: PLA/Project Landscape Architect - Bernardo Wills 

Architects, Landscape Architect 
   Phil Boyd: PE/Principal – Welch Comer Engineers, Civil Engineer 
   Zachary Yarbrough: PE – Coffman Engineers, Electrical Engineer 
   Brian Hanson: PE/Principal – Eclipse Engineering, Structural Engineer  
 
*Owner will assume all duties and responsibilities of Engineer, and have the rights and authority 
assigned to Engineer in the Contract.  Design Team will be engaged by Owner as necessary in 
accordance with SC-10.01.  

2. Scope of Work: 

Phased reconstruction of the existing War Memorial Field located in Sandpoint, Idaho due East of 
Lakeview Park, due South of Ontario Street, and North of the Pend Oreille waterfront. Work to 
generally include: demolition, excavation, trenching and piping, underground conduit and systems for 
field illumination, site electrical upgrades, festival tent in-ground anchors, backfill, grading, cement 
treated soil base (CTB), drainage systems, asphalt pavement, cast-in-place concrete, irrigation system, 
synthetic turf system, fencing and gates, miscellaneous site furnishings, traffic control, erosion and 
sediment control, and other features. 

Estimated cost: $2.0M to $4.0M including bid alternates 

Prevailing Wage (Davis Bacon) does NOT apply; Buy America does NOT apply.   

City of Sandpoint is NOT maintaining a Plan holder’s List for this project. 

3. Project Schedule: 

A. Bid Opening – March 10, 2020, 2:00:00PM 
a. Deadline for bidder questions is 3 days prior to Bid Opening.  Must be submitted 

in writing to Dan Tadic. 
b. Deadline for substitution requests is 5 days prior to Bid Opening. 

B. Anticipated City Council Approval – March 18, 2020 

C. Anticipated Award Date – March 20, 2020 

D. Notice to Proceed – March 20, 2020 

E. Authorization to begin Work on the Site – April 1, 2020 
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F. Substantial Completion - July 21, 2020 
a. LD = $4,000/day 

G. Final Completion – July 30, 2020 
a. LD = $1,000/day 

4. Bid Form: 

Review Bid Form 

A. Bid Schedule A, Base Bid 
B. Bid Schedule B, Alternate #01: Synthetic Turf 

Bidder must submit a price on every item of work in the Base Bid.  Bidder must provide a price on the 
Alternate.  The Alternate may be awarded if in the best interest of the City of Sandpoint.   

5. Work Requirements:   

• Contractor may perform at the Site only between the hours of 8AM and 8PM all days of the 
week unless otherwise authorized by the Owner in writing (SC-7.03 C). 

• Contractor may not perform Work on the Site as follows: 
1) On Easter Sunday, April 12, 2020 
2) Between July 3-5, 2020 for the Independence Day weekend 

• Haul routes: Restricted to Division Ave and Ontario St unless otherwise authorized by the 
Owner in writing. 

• Staging: restricted to field fenced perimeter.  

• Utility coordination: Avista - electrical; City of Sandpoint - water main tap 

• Other work: Durfee Construction (Brody Durfee, 208-920-0925) – Victory Bell; City of 
Sandpoint, Avista, others – Osprey pole/platform 

6. Bid Requirements (see Instructions to Bidders): 

• Bid Form (required with bid) 

• Bid Bond – 5% of bid amount (required with bid) 

• State of Idaho Public Works Contractor’s License No. (include on Bid Form) 

• Naming of Subcontractors Form (required with bid per Idaho Code 67-2310) 

7. Misc. Requirements: 

• Construction Staging Area provided by Owner: Area West of existing Parking lot (See Sheet 
L0.0 & L0.1/Legend Item No. 56 “Approximate Limits of Contractor Staging Area”). 

• Minimize impacts to neighbors. 

8. Questions? 

9. Site Visit – If desired 
 

 
  

 
  






